Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 8:27 AM

To: '‘Behani, Ramin@DOT'

Cc: Boyer, Ray@DOT; John Love; Rick Day (day@geoconinc.com); Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO225 - Caltrans Oakland Maintenance Station, 555 Hegenberger

Rd., Oakland, CA

Ramin,
July 23" works best for us. | will send out an e-vite for the meeting at our office.
Thank you for your prompt response.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Behani, Ramin@DOT [mailto:ramin.behani@dot.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 4:04 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Boyer, Ray@DOT; John Love; Rick Day (day@geoconinc.com)

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO225 - Caltrans Oakland Maintenance Station, 555 Hegenberger Rd., Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. Nowell,

Our consultant, Geocon, provided me with their availability on July 22, 23, or 24, 10:30 or 11:00 AM. | am also available
on any of those dates and times.

Please let me know if, by any chance, any of these dates do not meet your schedule and we will come up with new ones.
Thank You,

Ramin Behani, P.E.

Transportation Engineer
California Department of Transportation - District 4



Division of Environmental Planning and Engineering
Office of Environmental Engineering
(510) 286-5755

From: Boyer, Ray@DOT

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 4:14 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Baradar, Allen@DOT; Wilson, Chris R@DOT; Behani, Ramin@DOT; Rick Day; Alicia Falk; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health;
dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Rick Day

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO225 - Caltrans Oakland Maintenance Station, 555 Hegenberger Rd., Oakland, CA

Hello Keith,

We appreciate your email. Caltrans is very much interested in working with your department in developing a
path to close this case. My staff Ramin Behani who is cc’d here is our case worker and he will meet with you
as requested. He represents our interests and speaks for my branch.

Please note that Stantec is no longer working with Caltrans on this site. Geocon is now our environmental
consultant who will work with you and Ramin Behani in closing this site and conducting any necessary
investigation.

Please coordinate your meeting with Ramin Behani and Rick Day of Geocon who is cc’d here.
Ramin: Please provide your availability to Keith. Thank you.
Regards,

Ray Boyer, P.E.

District Branch Chief

California Department of Transportation - District 04
Division of Environmental Planning & Engineering
Office of Environmental Engineering

(510) 286-5668

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 11:04 AM

To: Boyer, Ray@DOT

Cc: Alicia Falk; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO225 - Caltrans Oakland Maintenance Station, 555 Hegenberger Rd., Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. Boyer:

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has reviewed the case file including the most recent correspondence, dated
May 28, 2013, and ACEH’s most recent directive letter, dated February 3, 2012, for the subject site. Since these
correspondences were exchanged, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) adopted the Low Threat
Underground Storage Tank Case Closure Policy (LTCP) in August 2012 for the purpose of establishing consistent statewide
case closure criteria for low-threat petroleum Underground Storage Tank (UST) sites. In July or early August, ACEH would
like to set up a meeting with you at our office to discuss a review of the site’s status in comparison with the LTCP and to
develop a path to closure for your case. Please send me several dates and times that you and your consultant would be
available to meet with us.

Please provide ACEH several dates and times during which a meeting can be scheduled to discuss the path to closure for
these cases. ACEH staff will select dates and times from your list to arrange the meeting. Please provide the list of available
dates and times by July 14, 2014.



Thank you for your cooperation. ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case toward
closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or
send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Sincerely,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 / 567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




